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John Holman (WUFA)

From: John Holman (WUFA) <president@warringahurbanfringeassociation.org.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 May 2015 9:34 PM

To: 'Carolyn McNally'

Cc: 'Emma Heagney'; 'Marcus Ray'; 'Jonathan O'Dea'; davidson@parliament.nsw.gov.au; 

'Brad Hazzard' (Brad.Hazzard@parliament.nsw.gov.au); 

'Wakehurst@parliament.nsw.gov.au'; 'Stokes_Office_Email'

Subject: Correspondence from Marcus Ray of the Department of Planning and Environment

Attachments: WUFA Letter to Dept of Planning 17 May 2015.pdf; Ministerial Instructions May 

2015.pdf

Dear Ms McNally, 

 

Mr Ray has sent me a letter dated 18 May 2015 in response to my letter of 19 April 2015. Mr Ray’s 

response is unsatisfactory. The Department of Planning is a joint participant in the Strategic Review and 

the department is refusing to answer questions which relate directly to the assessment process that is 

currently being undertaken by the department on the planning proposal submitted by Warringah Council. 

The questions raised in my letter relate directly to ministerial correspondence (see attached). 

 

I look forward to receiving your response to the letter I sent you dated 17 May 2015 (see attached), and 

trust your response will address the issues raised in my letter in a professional and unambiguous manner 

that provides owners of land in the area with a clear understanding of the basis upon which the 

Department of Planning will evaluate the planning proposal that has been submitted by Warringah 

Council. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

 

John Holman 

President 

Warringah Urban Fringe Association Inc. (WUFA) 

PO Box 125, 

Belrose, 2085 

M: 0419 777 502 

E: president@WarringahUrbanFringeAssociation.org.au 

W: www.warringahurbanfringeassociation.org.au/ 

 


